

# Welcome to Matsuura International Patent Office

We are delighted to announce the establishment of Matsuura International Patent Office. We are committed to delivering high-quality services protecting our clients' technology and business interests. Client satisfaction is a priority. Based on a combination of expertise and experience, we provide our clients with the strategic and professional advice necessary to procure, protect and defend their patents, trademarks, trade secrets and copyrights. With their intellectual property protected, our clients are able to optimize their competitive position, both domestically and internationally, and add value to their enterprise.

## About our firm:

Name: Matsuura International Patent Office  
President: Yasuji MATSUURA  
Established: April 2008  
Address: Sakaisunayama 4-17-19 2F, Nishi-ku, Niigata-city, 950-2044, Japan  
TEL: +81-(0)25-260-5501  
FAX: +81-(0)25-260-5502  
E-mail: [info@m-patent.com](mailto:info@m-patent.com)  
URL: <http://m-patent.com>

## **Introcution of Patent Attorney**

### **Patent Attorney:**

Yasuji Matsuura

mitted to JPAA as Patent Attorney: 2005, No. 14039



### **Education:**

Graduate School Tokyo University of Agriculture and Technology

(M.S. Mechanical Engineering, 1997)

Czech Technical University in Prague

(Exchange Student Program, 1995-96)

Tokyo University of Agriculture and Technology

(B.S. Mechanical Engineering, 1994)

### **Expertise:**

Various mechanical and electrical arts,

(motor vehicles, jet engines, elevators, ventilation, fuel cells,

semiconductors, circuitry, optics, liquid crystal devices, etc)

### **Lecture:**

Lecturer at various universities

“Copyrights in Information Society” at Nagaoka University of Technology

“International Patent Law” at JAIST (Japan Advanced Institute of Science and Technology)

“Business-Academia Collaboration and Intellectual Property” at JAIST

### **Prior Experience:**

Technology and liaison Manager (Nagaoka University of Technology, 2007)

Patent Attorney and translator (Shiga Patent Office, Tokyo, 2003-2006)

Mechanical Engineer (Nippon Otis Elevator, Tokyo, 2000-2003)

Research Engineer (United Technologies Corp. Connecticut USA, 1998-1999)

Engineer (Nissan Motor, Kyusyu Plant, 1997-1998)